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Gene Carbonaro

From: Gene Carbonaro
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:44 PM
To: Allison Tom-Miura; Armando Rivera; Armine Derdiarian; Federico Saucedo; Jennifer Gabraith; Kendra 

Madrid; Kimberly Mathews; Laurie Nalepa; Lawrence Bradford; Marcia Wilson; Marla Uliana; Mercy 
Yanez; Mike Slavich; Mon Khat; Nick Real; Patricia Ramos; Paul Flor; Virginia Rapp

Subject: New Certificates for LBCC
Attachments: Human Resource Management ACH CON 04-2023.docx; Human Resources Essentials ACH CON 

04-2023.docx

Importance: High

Hello Everyone, 
 
Long Beach City College faculty created the following new cerƟficate programs. Please share with your 
Business and Computer faculty and let me know if you have any concerns or quesƟons? I have aƩached the 
narraƟves. 
 

 CerƟficate of Achievement, Human Resource Management 

 CerƟficate of Achievement, Human Resources EssenƟals 
 
Thanks 
 

Gene Carbonaro 
Dean, Applied Technology & Culinary Arts 
4901 E. Carson Street 
Long Beach, CA 90808 
gcarbonaro@lbcc.edu 
562‐938‐4624 
 

“Do what’s best for students and everything else takes care of itself” 
 


